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TO: FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE, DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS B
Amendment Section 15 MY on @ 53
Division of Corporations e ‘
P.0.Box 6327 PR
Tallahassee, FL 32314 HALLAHASSES L LU A

FROM: SHEPARD LOBE COSTA, INC. i

DOCUMENT NUMBER OF THE CORPORATION: F 85174
RE: DISSOLUTION OF CORPORATION

DATE: MAY 20, 2015

Pursuant to section 607.1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida corporation submits the following

Articles of Dissolution:

FIRST: The name of the corporation as currently filed with the Florida Department

Of State:
SHEPARD LOBE COSTA, INC.

SECOND: The document number of this corparation: F 85174

THIRD: The date dissolution was authorized: May 15, 2015
Effective date of dissolution: May 20, 2015

FOURTH: Dissotution was approved by the shareholders. The number cof votes cast for

dissolution was sufficient for approval.

| submit this document and affirm that the facts stated herein are true. | am aware that any false

Information submitted in a document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony

as provided for in section 817.155, Florida Statutes.

it

Signature: C%GA M. LOBE PRESIDENT

A filing fee check No. 256 from Wells Fargo in the amount of $35.00 is attached to cover Articles of
Dissolution and a letter of acknowledgment. Kindly mail the letter of acknowledgment to 8724 Sw 72™

Street, #227, Miami, FL 33173. Thank you.
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